COMMUNITY BOARD #1 AGENDA THURSDAY, OCTOBER 13, 201 6-7:30 P.M.
ALL SAINTS EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 2329 VICTORY BLVD.

PLEASE NOTE -BOARD MEETING ON THURSDAY DUE TO YOM KIPPUR

SESSION OPENING
---Pledge of Allegiance
-—-Call to Order
---Roll Call Attendance
---Acceptance of Minutes
---Public Session

Representatives from the Department of Sanitation have been invited to discuss snow
removal.

A presentation will be given by the Conflicts of Interest Board.

OFFICERS’ REPORTS

---First Vice-Chairman, Anthony Cosentino
---Second Vice-Chairman, Christopher Rooney
---Third Vice-Chairman, Friday Ogbewele
---Treasurer, Larry Beslow

---Secretary, Anjail Ameen Rice

---Chairman, Nicholas Siclari

--- District Manager, Joseph Carroll

FUNCTIONAL COMMITTEE REPORTS
---Land Use, Vincent Accornero

---Budget & Finance, Anthony Cosentino
---Transportation, Nicholas Zvegintzov
---Health/Human Services, Catherine Paradiso
---Waterfront, Loretta Cauldwell

---Public Services, Sunny Jain

---Youth Services, Kelly Vilar

---Rules & Legislative Affairs, Christopher Bradford Greene
AD HOC COMMITTEE

---Labor, Jeffrey Mohlenbrok

---Parks & Recreation, Megan Delmar
---Civic — Victoria Gillen

---Cultural Affairs, Pearl Minsky

AREA COMMITTEE REPORTS
---Mariners Harbor/Port Richmond

---Clifton/Concord/Stapleton, Larry Beslow
---West Brighton/St. George, Vickie Fossella/Jeffrey Mohlenbrok
---Silver Lake/Sunnyside/Westerleigh/Willowbrook, Camille Zarrelli/Timothy Forsyth

---Rosebank/Ft. Wadsworth, John Guzzo

Old Business
New Business
Adjournment

If you are unable to attend the meeting please call or e-mail Anjail Ameen-Rice or the
Board Office prior to the meeting 1-718-981-6900 Icrosbv(@cb.nyc.gov.




COMMUNITY BOARD NO. |

TREASURER’S REPORT — FY'17 October 2017
CODE ALLOCATED TO 06/30/16 USED TO DATE BALANCE
100 — Supplies $ 1,595.00 $ 500.00 $  1,095.00
101 - Printing Expense 200.00 0 200.00
110 - Food & Forage 1,150.00 200.00 950.00
117 Postage 200.00 0 200.00
199 - Data Processing Supplies  450.00 0 450.00
314 - Office Furniture 140.00 0 140.00
315 - Office Equipment 250.00 145.80 104.20
332 Data Processing 294.00 0 294.00
Equipment
337 - Books/Subscriptions 100.00 89.95 10.05
400 - Contractual Services 2,000.00* 0* 2,000.00
40B — Communication 3,013.00% 0 3,013.00
403 — Office Services 150.00 0 150.00
412 - Equipment Rental 3.470.00% 402.51* 3,067.49
. 451 — Carfare 800.00 142.80 657.20
700 - Chase Imprest Fund A/C 700.00 0 700.00
622 — Contractor 5,000.00 320.20 4,680.00
TOTAL: $19,512.00 $ 1801.06 $17,710.94

Please Note: Each Code is transferable to other codes as long as the total allocation is

Larry Beslow, CB1 Treasurer *Encumbered for FY’17 Contracts



CONFLICTS OF INTEREST




CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

WHAT EVERY COMMUNITY BOARD MEMBER SHOULD KNOW

It is expected that Community Board members will have associations and outside interests that
could affect their views on matters to be considered by their Boards. However, as unpaid public
servants, all Community Board members (but not the “public members” of community board
committees) are governed by the City's Conflicts of Interest Law (City Charter Chapter 68). The
law's purpose is to ensure that public servants do not use or appear to use their public positions to
benefit their private interests or those of their families or associates. This memorandum,
prepared by the Mayor's Community Assistance Unit in cooperation with the Conflicts of Interest
Board, is designed to familiarize all Community Board members with the conflicts of interest
restrictions concerning when they may discuss and vote on matters in which they may have an
interest, or otherwise participate in the review of such matters.

The Charter also establishes the Conflicts of Interest Board (COIB), composed of five public

members appointed by the Mayor with the advice and consent of the City Council. The Conflicts
of Interest Board is authorized to issue rules to implement and interpret the provisions of Chapter
68, advise public servants about the application of the chapter, issue advisory opinions with
respect to any matters covered by that chapter, and provide education to public servants about
the Conflicts of Interest Law. The Board can enforce the requirements of Chapter 68, after
conducting a hearing and determining that a violation occurred, and impose civil fines or other
penalties. A violation of Chapter 68 is also a misdemeanor which can be prosecuted by the District

Attorney.
Compiled for your information are:
A list of regulations concerning the conduct and activities of Community Board members.

. An explanation of the method of tabulating votes if Board members have conflicts of

interest.

Selected excerpts from Charter Chapter 68 and explanatory notes. (Those passages that
pertain particularly to Community Board members have been underlined.)

A summary of COIB advisory opinions concerning Community Boards.

If you have any questions regarding these provisions, opinions and procedures, or need advice
about possible conflicts, you can call or write to:

Conflicts of Interest Board

2 Lafayette Street, Suite 1010
New York, NY 10007

(212) 442-1400
http://nyc.gov/ethics

Handbook for Community Board Members, 145



REGULATIONS CONCERNING CONDUCT AND
ACTIVITIES OF COMMUNITY BOARD MEMBERS

VOTING

[Note: These regulations apply to votes of Community Boards and committees. ]

to vote on any matter that may result in a personal
any person or firm with whom the member is

"Associated”. (Charter Section 2604(b)(1)(b)). “Associated” is defined as a close relative (spouse,
domestic partner, parent, child, or sibling) or any person or entity with whom or which the
Community Board member has a financial relationship, such as an employer, debtor, creditor,
landlord, roommate, and the like. (Charter Section 2601 (5)) The member is required to disclose
his or her interest, and is then permitted to take part in discussions on the matter. (Advisory

Opinion No. 91-3)

1- A Community Board member is not entitled
and direct economic gain to the member or

2- A Community Board member who is a City employee is not entitled to vote on any matters
concerning the member’s agency, but may take part in discussions on such matters. This pertains
to employees of all mayoral agencies and non-mayoral agencies subject to the Conflicts of Interest
Law (e.g., School Construction Authority, Health and Hospitals Corporation, NYC Housing

Authority, et cetera). (Advisory Opinion No. 91-3)

3- A Community Board member who serves on the board of directors of a not-for-profit
organization is not entitled to vote on Board resolutions recommending funding by City agencies
for that organization, or other resolutions that could result in a direct economic gain for the not-

for-profit in question. (Charter Section 2604(b)(1)(b))

4- A Community Board member is not entitled to vote on any matter that may result in a direct
economic gain for a firm or not-for-profit with which the Community Board member is currently
seeking employment. (Charter Section 2604 (d)(1)). The member is required to disclose the
prospective employment interest, and is then permitted to take part in discussions on the matter.

5- The prohibition on voting on a matter that would provide a direct financial benefit to a
person or entity with whom or which a Community Board member is “associated” (and from
chairing a meeting where such a matter is being considered) has the following meaning for
certain common situations involving Members affiliated with not-for-profit organizations:

1) If you are an employee or board member of a not-for-profit organization that may
receive a direct financial benefit from the matter in question, you may not vote on
the matter, but with disclosure of your interest you may participate in the
community board’s discussion of the matter.

2) If the matter before the Community Board might provide a direct financial benefit
to a member of the board of directors of a not-for-profit organization, and if you
are the executive director or other senior employee of the organization, you
likewise may not vote on the matter, but, as above, may discuss the matter,
provided you disclose your interest.

3) If your spouse, domestic partner, parent, sibling, child or other “associated”
person is an employee of a not-for-profit organization that might receive a direct
economic benefit from a matter before the community board, then whether you
may vote on the matter will turn on whether it appears reasonably likely that your
“associate” would receive such a benefit. The higher ranking that person, the
smaller the organization, and the closer that person’s work is to the matter before
the Community Board, the more likely that person will benefit, and accordingly the



less likely your vote will be permissible. You may contact the Conflicts of Interest
Board for advice on such questions.

4) If the matter before the Community Board might provide a direct economic benefit
to a person or firm that contributes funding or other support to the not-for-profit
where you work, whether you may vote on that matter will turn on whether the
funder provides such a significant level of support to the organization that it
effectively underwrites your salary. Again, you may contact the Conflicts of
Interest Board for advice. In contrast with a paid employee, an unpaid member of
the board of directors of a not-for-profit organization may vote on matters that
might benefit even major funders of the organization. In no case, however, may
Community Board members who are either employees or board members of not-
for-profit organizations solicit contributions for the organization from any person or

firm with a matter before, or about to be before, the Community Board.
(Advisory Opinion No. 2008-2)

CHAIRING OR SERVING ON COMMITTEES

1- A Community Board member who is a City employee may serve on a committee that considers
matters that have come or may come before the member’s agency, but cannot be the chairperson

of a committee that regularly considers such matters. EXAMPLE: A City Planning employee may

not chair a Zoning Committee. (Board of Ethics Opinion 571%).

2- A Community Board member may not chair a committee that is likely to have matters before it
that concern the member's private interests or employment. (Advisory Opinion No. 95-18) For
example, a member with an interest in a licensed liquor facility within the district may not chair
the committee responsible for considering liquor license applications. (Advisory Opinion No. 03-2)

OTHER ACTIVITIES
1- No public servant may use or appear to use his or her position as a public servant to obtain any

financial gain, contract, license, privilege or other private or personal advantage, direct or
indirect, for the public servant or any person or firm associated with the public servant. (Section

2604(b)(3))

2- A Board chair may have an interest in a firm or organization that regularly has matters
before that Board, provided that he or she refrains from making any decisions or taking any
other official Board actions on matters involving that interest, and does not preside at Board
meetings when such matters may be considered or voted upon. This means that s/he may not

serve as chair for the entire meeting. {Advisory Opinion No. 96-8)

3- A Community Board member who is a professional (e.g. lawyer, architect, engineer) may not

any party presenting a project or proposal for consideration to the

personally represent
Community Board on which he or she serves. (Charter Section 2604(b)(6)). A member’s firm or
business partners are likewise not permitted to represent private clients before the member’s

Board unless the Community Board member has received a waiver from the Conflicts on Interest
Board to permit his/her firm to do so. (Advisory Opinion No. 96-4)

4- A Community Board member may run for public office while continuing to serve on the Board.
However, pursuant to Section 1115 of the City Charter, which prohibits individuals from holding
more than one civil office, a Community Board member would need to resign from the board upon
assuming elective office. (Board of Ethics Opinion 435*, affirmed by the Conflicts of Interest

Board)

Handbook for Community Board Members, 147



d business associates of Community Board members may not serve on
the staff of the member’s Community Board. More particularly, a member’s spouse, domestic
partner, parents, children, siblings, or anyone with whom the member has a business or financial
relationship may not serve as staff to the Board. (Advisory Opinion No. 2004-3)

5- Certain close relatives an

6- Former Community Board members may not appear before their former Community Board

within one year of leaving Community Board service. An “appearance” is any communication for
compensation, other than those involving ministerial activities. This does not bar the former
Community Board member from coming to public meetings and participating as a regular private
citizen. It does, however, bar him from representing clients before his former Community Board
for one year after finishing service as a Community Board member. (Charter Sections 2601 (4) and

2604(d)(2))



TABULATING COMMUNITY BOARD VOTES
WHEN MEMBERS HAVE CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS

Charter Section 2801: a. A majority of the appointed members of any community board shall
constitute a quorum of such board. b. Whenever any act is authorized to be done or any
determination or decision made by any community board, the act, determination or decision of
the majority of the members present entitled to vote during the presence of a quorum, shall be

held to be the act, determination or decision of such board.

In order for a Community Board or committee resolution to be carried in accordance with this
section, a majority of members entitled to vote must vote ‘yes.” If a Board member is not entitled
to vote on a matter as a result of complying with the restrictions concerning conflicts of interest,
then the number of members entitled to vote on that matter is reduced, and the majority
required for passage is reduced accordingly. When a vote is taken, a member not entitled to
vote due to conflict of interest is not counted as abstaining. However, such a member is
counted as present for the purpose of maintaining a quorum. |t is suggested that such members
be marked "present but not entitled to vote” rather than “abstaining for cause,” to make sure

that votes are properly tabulated.

EXAMPLE: A fifty-member Board has a quorum of twenty-six members present, but two members
are excluded from voting on a particular matter due to conflicts of interest or City agency

employment. The number of members entitled to
h

Handbook for Community Board Members, 149



CITY CHARTER: CHAPTER 68
Conflicts of Interest Excerpts

Community Board staff and Board members employed by the City are subject to additional
requirements of the Conflicts of Interest Law that will not be covered here. The passages

pertaining particularly to Community Board members are underlined]

Section 2601. Definitions:

borough or other office... or other agency of government,

2. "Agency” means a city, county,
e or in part from the city treasury, and shall include but not

the expenses of which are paid in whol
be limited to...community boards. . ..

5. A person or firm “associated” with a public servant includes a spouse, child, parent or sibling;
a person with whom the public servant has a business or other financial relationship; and each firm

in which the public servant has a present or potential interest.

19. "Public servant™ means all officials, officers and employees of the city, including members

of community boards. ...

20. "Regular employee” means all elected officials and public servants whose primary
employment, as defined by rule of the board, is with the city, but shall net include members

of...community boards.

SECTION 2604. Prohibited interests and conduct.

a. Prohibited interests in firms engaged in business dealings with the city.

NOTE: Although Section 2604(a)(1)(a) permits Community Board members’
interest in a firm whi, i
board,” it prohibits a Community Board me
with the Board itself, e. ., by contracting
Board.

b. Prohibited conduct:

1. A public servant who has an interest in a firm which is not prohibited by subdivision a of this
section shall not take any action as a public servant affecting that interest, except that

y board member, such action shall not be

(b)_in_the case of an appointed communit
any matter before the community or borough

prohibited, but no member may vote on




board which may result in a personal and direct economic gain to the member or any
person with whom the member is associated.

3. No public servant may use or appear to use his or her position as a public servant to obtain
any financial gain, contract, license privilege or other private or personal advantage, direct
or indirect, for the public servant or any person or firm associated with the public servant.

6. No public servant shall, for compensation, represent private interests before any city
agency or appear directly or indirectly on behalf of private interests in matters involving
the city. For a public servant who is not a regular employee, this prohibition shall apply

only to the agency served by the public servant.

9. No public servant shall

(a) coerce or attempt to coerce, by intimidation, threats or otherwise, any public servant
to engage in political activities or,

(b) request any subordinate public servant to participate in a political campaign....

11. No public servant shall, directly or indirectly,

(a) compel, induce or request any person to pay any political assessment, subscription or
contribution, under threat of prejudice to or promise of or to secure advantage in rank,

compensation or job-related status or function,

(b) pay or promise to pay any political assessment, subscription or contribution in
consideration for having been or being nominated, elected, or employed as such public
servant or to secure advantage in rank, compensation, or other job-related status or

function, or

(c) compel, induce or request any subordinate public servant to pay any political
assessment, subscription or contribution.  (For a Community Board member, any
staffer in the member’s district office would be defined as a subordinate. )

13. No public servant shall receive compensation except from the city for performing any
official duty or accept or receive any gratuity from any person whose interests may be
affected by the public servant's official action.

14. No public servant shall enter into any business or financial relationship with another
public servant who is a superior or subordinate of such public servant. (For a
Community Board member, any staffer in the member’s district office would be

defined as a subordinate.)

SECTION 2604(c). This section shall not prohibit:

6. a public servant from acting as attorney, agent, broker, employee, officer, director, or
consultant for any not-for-profit corporation, or association, or other such entity which
operates on a not-for-profit basis, interested in business dealings with the city, provided

that:

(a) such public servant takes no direct or indirect part in such business dealings.



SECTION 2604(d). Post-employment restrictions.

1.

. No former public servant shall, within a

. No person who has served as a

- No public servant shall, after leavin

. The prohibitions on negotiatin

- Nothing contained in this subdivision shall

No public servant shall solicit, negotiate for or accept any position (i) from which, after

leaving city service, the public servant would be disqualified under this subdivision, or
(i1) with any person or firm who or which is involved in a particular matter with the city,
while such public servant is actively considering, or is directly concerned or personally

participating in such particular matter on behalf of the city.

period of one year after termination of such
appear before the city agency served by such public
nothing contained herein shall be deemed to prohibit a
king communications with the agency served by the
ental to an otherwise permitted appearance in an
another agency or body, or a court, unless the
ency served during the period of the public servant's

person’s service with the city,
servant; provided, however, that
former public servant from ma
public servant which are incid
adjudicative proceeding before
proceeding was pending in the ag
service with that agency.

public servant shall appear, whether paid or unpaid,
or receive compensation for any services rendered, in relation to any
particular matter involving the same party or parties with respect to which particular
matter such person had participated personally and substantially as a public servant
through decision, approval, recommendation, investigation or other similar activities.

before the city,

g City service, disclose or use for private advantage
from public service which is not otherwise made
however, that this shall not prohibit any public
tion concerning conduct which the public servant
ve waste, inefficiency, corruption, criminal activity

any confidential information gained
available to the public; provided,

servant from disclosing any informa
knows or reasonably believes to invol
or conflict of interest.

g for and having certain positions after leaving City

service, shall not apply to positions with or representation on behalf of any local, state

or federal agency.

prohibit a former public servant from being
associated with or having a position in a firm which appears before a city agency or from
acting in a ministerial matter regarding business dealings with the city.



CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BOARD
ADVISORY OPINIONS

OPINION ISSUE

A Board member who is not permitted to vote on a matter due to economic
interest may participate in discussions on that matter. A Board member who is
employed by a City agency may not vote, but may participate in discussions, on

matters that have been or may be considered by that agency.

91-3

91-12 Board members and staff (including chairs and district managers) may hold

political party office.

93-2 A Board member who is a community school board member may not chair a
committee that considers school board-related issues.

93-9 A district manager may serve on the board of directors of a not-for-profit
organization engaged in business dealings with the City, but not one dealing
directly with the district manager's Community Board.

93-21 It would be a violation of Chapter 68 for a member of the City Council to
nominate a family member for appointment to a community board. Additionally,
nominations of employees of other Council Members would be considered on a

case-by-case basis.

95-18 A Community Board member may not chair a committee which is likely to have

matters before it which concern the member’s private interests or employment.

96-4 A Board member’s firm or business partners are not permitted to represent
private clients before the member’s Board.

96-8 A Board chair may have an interest in a firm or organization which regularly has
matters before that Board, provided that he or she refrains from making any
decisions or taking any other official actions on matters involving his or her
private interests, and does not preside at Board meetings when such matters

may be considered or voted upon.

licensed liquor facility in the district may
not chair the committee responsible for considering liquor applications. A
Board member with an interest in a licensed facility in the district may vote on
matters involving liquor license applications of others, but may not vote on
their own license applications or on applications of persons with whom they are

associated.

2003-2 A Board member with an interest in a

y nominate the spouse of a member of his or her
staff for a community board seat, provided that the staff member is recused
from the appointment process. A member of a community board may not,
however, be employed in the office of a member of the Council who has
appointment power to that community board.

2003-3 A member of the Council ma

Handbook for Community Board Members, 153

iv



2004-1

2004-3

2005-3

2008-2

2010-1

“Public members” of community board committees are not public servants
within the meaning of the City’s conflicts of interest law and are therefore not

subject to the provisions of that law.

Certain close relatives and business associates of community board members may
not serve on the staff of the member’s community board. More particularly, a
member’s spouse, domestic partner, parents, children, siblings, or anyone with
whom the member has a business or financial relationship may not serve as staff

to the board.

Community Board members will not violate Chapter 68 if they vote at the
Community Board concerning the rezoning of a large area in which they own
homes, provided that they disclose the interest on the minutes of the
community board and to the Conflicts of Interest Board.

The prohibition on voting on a matter that would provide a direct financial
benefit to a person or entity with whom or which a Community Board member
is “associated” (and from chairing a meeting where such a matter is being
considered) has the following meaning for certain common situations involving

Members affiliated with not-for-profit organizations:

1) If you are an employee or board member of a not-for-profit that may
receive a direct financial benefit from the matter in question, you may not
vote on the matter, but with disclosure of your interest you may
participate in the community board’s discussion of the matter

2) If the matter before the Community Board might provide a direct financial
benefit to a member of the board of directors of a not-for-profit
organization, and if you are the executive director or other senior
employee of the organization, you likewise may not vote on the matter,
but, as above, may discuss the matter, provided you disclose your interest.

3) If your spouse, domestic partner, parent, sibling, child or other
“associated” person is an employee of a not-for-profit organization that
might receive a direct economic benefit from a matter before the
community board, then whether you may vote on the matter will turn on
whether it appears reasonably likely that your “associate” would receive
such a benefit. The higher ranking that person, the smaller the
organization, and the closer that person’s work is to the matter before the
Community Board, the more likely that person will benefit, and accordingly
the less likely your vote will be permissible. You may contact the Conflicts
of Interest Board for advice on such questions.

4) If the matter before the Community Board might provide a direct economic
benefit to a person or firm that contributes funding or other support to the
not-for-profit where you work, whether you may vote on that matter will
turn on whether the funder provides such a significant level of support to
the organization that it effectively underwrites your salary. Again, you
may contact the Conflicts of Interest Board for advice. In contrast with a
paid employee, an unpaid member of the board of directors of a not-for-
profit organization may vote on matters that might benefit even major
funders of the organization. In no case, however, may Community Board
members who are either employees or board members of not-for-profit
organizations solicit contributions for the organization from any person or
firm with a matter before, or about to be before, the Community Board.

It will not violate Chapter 68 for a person who concurrently serves on a
community education council of the Department of Education and a community

11



board to consider and vote on a
considered at the other entity,
might consider matters that had b

matter at one entity that had been or might be
or to chair a committee at one entity that
€en or might be considered at the other.

435* A Board member may remain on the Board while running for public office.

571, 657* A Board member employed by a Cit

Y agency may serve on (but not chair) a
committee that considers matters con

cerning that agency.

- Board of Ethics opinions re-affirmed by the Conflicts of Interest Board

12



Staten Island Community Board 1

Transportation Committee
Chair: Nicholas Zvegintzov

Report of October L3, 2016

1. October

No scheduled meeting in October.

2. Pending Presentations

There are at least three important transportation presentations

pending:
° “"Van Duzer Street Corridor Transportation Improvements”
will be presented by the NYC DOT in November.
® "North Shore Transportation Improvement Strategy” by the

NYC EDC and the NYC DOT. No prediction of when this
will be presented.

“"Staten Island Bus Study” by the MTA. No prediction of
when this will be presented.

3. Staten Island’s Front Door: Addressing Quality of Life
Concerns on the Staten Island Ferry System

CBl through the Transportation
Committee, with the Young
Democrats of Richmond County,
issued this report in August
2016, addressing quality of
life issues plaguing the ferry
crossing from Peter Minuit
Plaza in Manhattan, through
the Whitehall and the St.
George terminals and the ferry
itself, to the waterfront and
approaches in Staten Island. :
L 5 AUGUST 2016

It tackled three categories:

Staten Island’s Front Door:
ADDRESSING QUALITY OF LIFE CONCERNS ON
THE STATEN ISLAND FERRY SYSTEM

FERRY
TASK FORCE

1) Terminal Accommodations
2) Transportation
3) Enforcement

2016-10-11 10:15 aMm

CBlTransportationZOl61013 Page 1 of 2



5. Ferry Ridership up again

There were 23.1 million ferry passengers between July 2015 and
June 2016, according the Mayor's Management Report for fiscal year
2016. That's about 1.2 million more riders or a 5 percent
increase from the same time last year.

erry ridership peaked in
opened and when ferries
with 27.5 million

Reports from the Advance indicate that f
1964, when the Verrazano Narrows Bridge
still ran to Brooklyn as well as Manhattan,

fares that year.

4. Charging stations and wi-fi at ferry terminals and on

ferries

In an improvement of ferry quality of life, the DOT installed
extra electrical and USB and wi-fi outlets in the terminals on
September 22. This was after the Ferry had turned off all public
pléctrieity sutlets alleging security problems over loose wires,
untended mobile phones, and electrical gang fights.

Not clear if it was in response to the Quality of Life report, or
to the City’s embarrassment at the NY papers laughing about Staten
Islanders fighting over power outlets, or possibly to a brilliant
strategy of reducing the existing power outlets in order to get
funds for increasing them.

James C. DeSimone, Chief
Operations Officer of the
Ferry Division, was seen
on silive and the Advance
plugging his own mobile
phone in.

Capt. James DeSimone
Staten Island Ferry Chief Operations Officer

Nicholas Zvegintzov, Chair

CBlTransportation20161013 Page 2 of 2 2016-10-11 10:15 AM



Rosebank/Fort Wadsworth Area Committee Meeting

Date: 9/20/16

Attendance
John Guzzo, Chairman

Gloria Tepper

Paul Sorocco Hakan Tale
Carinda Longueira Theresa DeSantis
Phillip Mullen

Majorie Ryan
Joseph Carroll

Robert Gibbs

Sam Urciuoli Michael DeCataldo
Peggy Gundacker Gil Hernande:z
Open/Pledge

Joe Carroll presided until John arrived.
Development at bottom of Scarboro Avenue: New Asphalt has been laid.

Questions as to what is being built next to present New Lane Senior Apartments.

PRESENTATIONS
Library: As to what they have available at Stapleton Branch.

Sun Chemical: Nothing new - doing work to eliminate hazardous soil.

PLAYGROUNDS

De Matti Playground — Now De Matti Park: Concerns regarding new plans especially that it would be

left open (without any gates to be locked).
DEMOLITIONS

1282-1284 Bay Street
283 St. Mary’s Avenue

Motel on Hylan Blvd across from Labetti — has reopened last week — s it sheltering the homeless?

ght now. Will be reopened as a party venue. Other side of

FLAVORS: What happened to it? Closed ri
have a liquor license.

building will be a restaurant. Check if they

Gas Lines at Bay Street & Maryland: How long will it take to complete?
Mt. Manresa Committee: Honoring John Guzzo, Mike DeCataldo, Joseph Bilotti & Larry Liedy on

September 25,

- Working on downsizing of area —
The city is not supportive of the application, therefore Cit
to promote it.
- Mayor has not given any support to hel

take place in St. George.

want it linked to school seats.
y Planning will not make an effort

p Bay Street Corridor even with all new building to

Meeting adjourned.
Respectfully submitted,
John Guzzo



St. George/West Brighton Area Committee Meeting
Walker Park Tennis House
September 20, 2016

Communi;y Board Members Guests
Nick Siclari Nancy Wickstrom

Bob Zion Tony Bianco

Linda Eskenas Jack Randall
Vickie Fossella Mark Zink

Anthony Consentino Andrew Marcus
Norman Light Winsome Moses Johnson

Isaac Blake
Chandra Blake
Troy McGhie
Tracy Brown

No Quorum. The following issues were discussed:

Liquor Licenses
New:
® Café Milano
Renew:
® License St. George Car Service

New Business:
€W Dusiness:

1.

Letters submitted ie: Alaska Street

Bodine & Dongan & Richmond Terrace Signage?

Late night business operating without signage.

Concern regarding buildings across Alaska Street. Isita garage? Trucks in street.

Castleton & Dongan Street
Van Street - trucks & tractor trailers? Belong to Parks Department?

No signage on buildings. Inspections? Permits?

2.
e Cary Avenue & N, Burgher — Adult Group Home — Where is it from? City? State?
® NYPD & Parole surrounding this house — Proximity to Sacred Heart School
® Smoking Marijuana = Violation
® Lisa - Building Permits? Discuss with Diane Savino
3,
¢ Lighting N. Burgher — Henderson & Richmond Terrace - speak with Debbie Rose — individuals
will call themselves,
4,
® RUMC - Parking Spaces. Are they adding?
® Nick meeting with Dan Messina next week.
3.

® Zombie Housing?



Representatives from:
Debbie Rose
Matt Titone

Questions regarding Board of Standards & Appeals.

6.
® Presentation = Small Business — Neighborhood 360 Bay Street

® Grants — Non Profits — Store & Commercial
® Next Month Workshop — Date? Planning?



September 21, 2016 Wednesday

MINUTES

Silver Lake/Sunnyside/Westerleigh/Willowbrook/Clove Lakes/Grymes Hill
Area Committee Meeting.

Attendance: Timothy Forsyth (CB1/Area Co-Chair), Joseph Ahlstrom (CB1), Norman
Light (CB1), Mark E. Zink (Assemblyman Titone Rep.), Larry Kennedy (CLCA), Frank
Marra (CLCA), Michael Morrell (WIS).

A quorum was present.

Meeting called to order at 7:30 pm at Silver Lake Tennis House

Discussion of progress of Victory Bivd and Clove Road Intersection improvements
progress or lack thereof. Discussion of Victory Blvd and Manor Road planned
improvements and anticipated start date. Further along with Victory Boulevard
intersections, given the reported expected eventual replacement of Schaeffers Tavern
with a Victory State Bank branch at the intersection of Bradley Avenue, and requests by
the Councilman for a right turn lane on w/b Victory Blvd onto s/b Bradley Avenue, we are
further requesting the Transportation and Land Use Committees to determine if any
further widening and turning lane increases and an overall intersection realignment of
Bradley Avenue could be further achieved with this expected project, especially if there is
any mapped widening of Bradley Avenue in the present sites of the auto repair lot on the
southeast corner and the BP Gasoline Station on the northwest corner of the intersection.
The Committee voted to refer all three intersection issues and inquiries to the
Transportation and Land Use Committees, and to request updates from the N.Y.C. DOT

on these intersection improvements progress.

No Liquor Licenses Renewals on agenda.

Mike Morrell from WIS reported that Westerleigh Park had reopened with construction
completed and the Westerleigh Folk Festival scheduled there the following weekend.

Larry Kennedy and Frank Marra from CLCA mentioned complaints of traffic delays on
Clove Road where reduced to one vehicle lane each way by installation of bike lanes.

Co-Chair spoke on the N.Y.S. Prepare New York and the N.Y.C. Ready New York

emergency preparedness programs and suggested that the Board Office look into again
hosting a N.Y.S. Prepare New York program with go-bag backpack giveaways.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm

Respectfully submitted,
Co-Chair Timothy Forsyth.



Meeting Minutes; CB1 Local Area Committee
Port Richmond, Elm Park, Arlington & Mariners Harbor

September 20, 2016

Attendees
Name Affiliation
John McBeth CBI, Local Area Committee Chair

Victoria Gillen

CBI, Elm Park Civic Association

Stephanie Shavuo

Rep. CM Debi Rose

Kathleen Sforza

Northfield LDC

Northshore Waterfront Conservancy; Resident

Beryl Thurman

Bill Morris Arlington Civic
Luke Nasta, & Carl Feren Camelot

John Coleman (Operations) Camelot

Susan Bernstein Camelot

Amy Poirier

New CB1 Member

Jose Becceril

121% Pct. NYPD Community A ffairs

Anjail Amen Rice

CBl

Claudette Duff

New CB1 Member

Angela Tirone

Resident




The meeting was called to order at 7:10 pm

L)

R/
.°

Chair announced formalization of the role of Non-Board members as voting members of
this Local Area Committee.

Chair welcomed all, noted good news: fewer shootings in the area; thanks to efforts of
NYPD and the multiple anti-violence groups: community involvement has clearly had an
effect.

Chair acknowledged summer complaints re: communications, attributable to his limited
access to CBI account. Asked that, in the future, e-mails on issues requiring his immediate
attention be addressed to mebethj@coned.com. but that Area Committee members should
take into consideration that this is his work-related email address and should not be used for

communications to others.
The Dixon Avenue sewer project continues to cause disruption in the community. The

community is urged to contact the Local Area Committee if notices about project
disruptions are not received. Notices are sent via e-mail; where email is not an option they
must be hand-delivered.

Ms. Shavuo presented materials concerning Council Member Rose’s Participatory
Budgeting, explaining the process and urging public involvement. Community stakeholders
age 14 and over are eligible participants; the last community meeting will be tomorrow at
Pt. Richmond High School; projects may also be nominated on-line at
http://www.debirose.nyc/pb. Delegates are also needed to facilitate the process.

The Community Board budgeting process also offers residents an opportunity to direct City
funding to critical needs —see: www.nve. gov/html/sicb1/html/home/home.shtml or call
718.981.6900

Luke Nasta, Executive Director of Camelot Counseling Centers, spoke of the temporary
relocation of out-patient services to 2073 Richmond Terrace (the former Farrell Lumber
building) through 2018 while the facility at 263-269 Pt. Richmond Avenue is demolished
and rebuilt, to include 35 in-patient beds. Community re-integration will be an important
component of services provided.

Concerns were again expressed about the continuing over-saturation of social services in
Port Richmond. Mr. Nasta said services are expected to be provided for Staten Island
residents, however inasmuch as funding comes from the State there are no guarantees.

Mr. Nasta responded to concerns about people leaving the program’s oversight and causing
problems in the community with assurances those people may not return to the program. He
also said that in those instances the drop-outs tend to return to their own communities, A
member pointed out that this, then, does not represent community re-integration; Mr. Nasta
clarified by saying the community is Staten Island. Mr. Nasta was thanked, and dismissed.
Ms. Shavuo mentioned a Town Hall-type of meeting is in the planning stages, with
time/place to be announced. The purpose will be to galvanize and community participation
and action as the only viable avenue for addressing issues such as Camelot and over-
saturation; the City Council has no authority beyond the bully pulpit, but a concerted and
active community will be heard, and may effect change.

Police Officer Beccerill reported on Police activity in the vicinity of Camelot’s Heberton
residential treatment facility, responding to a request from CM rose’s office. No complaints




were recorded specific to the Camelot facility, however there were 14 complaints recorded
“up and down” Heberton Avenue — not necessarily drug related (i.e. harassment). The 121st
Pct., as well as Officer Becerril , were thanked for their diligence; everyone was reminded,
in the wake of the Chelsea bombings, that if you see something, say something.

The Local Area Committee resolved to send a letter to NYC Department of Buildings and
NYC Housing Preservation and Development regarding the critically hazardous building at
209 Park Avenue. A demolition, court-ordered, has been pending for a long time, and the
community fears someone may be killed: people, including children, frequently break in and
the building is very dangerous, and structurally unsound. Local residents agreed to also send

letters.
% Successes in on-going issues were noted: a Public Notice has been posted: indicating the

City intends to acquire property on South Avenue by eminent domain for sidewalk
installation. Further, ground-breaking has taken place at the Levy and De Matti

playgrounds.
% ...Ms. Thurman pointed out an air-quality assessment is needed for the Levy playground:

the MTA bus depot and many local auto-repair shops abutting the playground expose

children to serious health risks (VOCs).
% ...Ms. Ameen-Rice pointed out that the concrete terminal at the foot of Morningstar Road

has not secured their piles of sand; wind is blowing their materials all over the neighborhood
and creating health hazards and disrupting traffic.

Motion to adjourn at 8:55 pm.

Respectfully submitted: Victoria Gillen, Scribe

Next Meeting

Tuesday, October 18, 7pm, at 250 Park Avenue



September 15" 2016 COMMUNITY BOARD #1
Area Committee Minutes
Stapleton - Clifton- Concord

http://sites.google.com/site/ccsarea/

Committee Members Absent

Committee Members Present

Larry Beslow, Excused Joseph Bird

George Doyle Marjorie Ryan

Daniel Williams George Turner
Priscilla Marco
Geraldine Parker

Non-Board Members Absent

Non-Board Members Present

Peter Lisi Linda Gallo

Vanis A. Trapp Dorothy Brown

Nancy Galarza Eileen Bethea
Douglas Cahill

Special Guest

Troy McGhie, Rep. Council Member Rose

Guests

Robert Gibbs

Rosa Haire

Joann Myers

Stephanie Cress

Meeting Commenced at 7:35pm

Nancy Galarza indicated that she saw a for-sale sign on the Church Building located at 70 Beach Street,

Stapleton, known as Holy Ghost Church



The Grocery and Deli located at 371 Van Duzer Street , Liquor license renewal was approved due to no

complaint on file with NYPD or CB1

Peter Lisi provided some information on the Staten Island Parade, the Lighthouse, and the NYC DYCD(

Division of Youth and Community Development)

Vanis A. Trapp mentioned that she attended the first Tenant Association Meeting at The Rail . She also
discussed the damages on vehicles parked on the street during an event taken place at Hall-on-the Bay,
at Prospect and Bay Street. The Board is asked to request for more Police Patrol by the location.

Robert Gibbs and Stephanie Cress provided information about the Stapleton Library, Music, the Eagle
Academy and 1.S. 49

Meeting Adjourned at 8:45pm

Respectfully submitted,

Friday Ogbewele



